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—---Original Message--—

From: "Yousef Al Otaiba" <otaiba7 @ hotmail.coms
To:

Sent: 2/4/08 12:22 PM

Subject: RE: Chicago Trib on dubal abu dhabi

I mean... why were you looking for me on a subject like that dog......

Its big but not blatant... meaning they're not on the street comers.. its under cover in homes or apts... not in your face type stuff. Dubai is definitely
more visible than abu dhabi.

Fram:
Date: Mon, 4 Feb 2008 14:13:07 -0600
Subject: RE: Chicago Trib on dubal abu dhabi

| was looking for you on 60 Minutes last night. How big is the prostitution probem?
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otaiba7@hotmail.com
Fw: Vegas Baby!

o I

Reply-To:

Sent via BlackBerry.

--—--0Original Message—--

From: "Byron Fogan”

Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2007 15:56:31
Subject: RE: Vegas Baby!

..As long as we get consent, | don think legal trouble will face
us...

| am going 10 make up some business cards for the youngsters 10 sign.
Here is the language of the portable contract

"I, (Insert name of dumb girl), agree 10 let (insert name of one of us
filthbags) hit it. 1, (insert dumb broad's name again--if her drunk ass
can remember it), am at least 18 years old. Signed, (litie chicks
signature).”

Everythng is nice and legal.... 3)

Byron K. Fogan
2L-Albany Law School

"Out beyond right and wrong, there is a field---Let us meet there!™

-Rumi

| | | "Yousef Al Otaiba" <ptaiba7@hotmail.com> 01/29/07 3:45 PM >>>
Is my diplomatic immunity valid in vegas??
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otaiba7 @hotmail.com: <mailto:otaiba7 @ hotmail.com> : <mailto:otaiba7 @hotmail.com: <mailto:otaiba7 @ hotmail.com> > > 02/04/07 6:12 PM

Esteemed members of team 'Alpha’, | hereby confirm that operation
dumbo

drop

which will take place in vegas over all star weekend has officially
been

given the go ahead signal and shall begin deployment as scheduled

| expect no less than 100% effort through (uI he the ENTIRE operation,
anyone caugh l5|-af‘|-\lr1L vill be dishonorably discharged and blac R\ ted
from

any future operations in that particular theater

GO GO GO GO GO GO GO

93 gwagd dilac FUb)

0y 0 cais 95 izl 03920 dyiall Jolgiw 2008 diw Jol> gog il A=
dl> § IS Gl duisll Jeofl .caiily § sasll duall Syl guologls ol oo zuay
(b 9alld 297 Gl I ey JSiu oslaiel Gilig pady Of J] deiwy gag desl) dilje
T A3l (o 18 el (0legd sl 2004 i ] 99 Lassd LigiSl] Ly s (0
Lle cdaill d8) b aeiw <l J Jg8) o Jlio® LS légd 3,6 ”aL¥l oia Hadidl,

“Lysmanal” diro (po Wb dutall ) 0S8 e o &Y elivi

i ] 3955 G " qual* o ilislone Aol iyl Jileopll el (585 o & il Jof 8
L_J|9..‘> oo d wlodlye nog5 Uo)_v_) ] cdac 09 gaw e e LS‘-”9 LPJXl obb @ 2004
‘LSJ—'>| "lawngo 830 (o duisll eS8l 9 Gl ol 93w LaS . dhalJl dalsidl

oo dgho Slylg> dl of dpull dugIyl Jill

ST il sty b 1 quulyi ylith 2004 did g5 &1 @ileolyll el Gas] &
gl B (Gl 1io g .olenagll o] ga dae GLISaL yo 48 duiall O gD p0
28) el e LeSg . pels go JSLadl elliy oy ¥ dol LT jagl @ilnly U [,

“dline JSLine cagslg
cueel o Jsasdl 2y ba e [eiS ciass oulols of elalel of ws)f bad” @ quly cdlaly
of by § el Laglluy 8asiana Ulg elon Jasll § 0Lty Ladg jles cro ool cly
oims clacl L 4dld d el @5 g5 8,0 samill colidgl sgss G 2Ll Lailsaly

'F d‘ X | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



</

1oz 8)g¢in Sllza @ b (puimy O 8y58i0 Bgenil]

G| e rudiand 2004 diw gila/,Li 30 29 @ RURC (¥ ‘r:L_{T 8o d duinll ul1s
Jeoi O (gl oo cilbog ds80 i8S Lie d doadll 6)9.0)l Ol ladiss daslall Q whesill
Jroli J Jeo)“ AL gl w, S lapin W)ledl ©lely=] T G asidl Lsbly o
dbgmla S il Wbl lwdga 830 Llwly O d=ug " Jlgadl el Juwylwg Sl bl
“ aodl duls Jlgal Jaiw L9 el 8po

ra—

P

|48 0clBauolg duiell 03y aiily davlell @ Sy GOU «gluals

i 99 bl Calitna dyig Syl @l il dovo (o Gl J] 7 cuiydl doc 28g
sl @i ¥ of el deily Lasd guSedl d)lidws o ol 489 duiell 16 2008
Jolsill die lgalhy of el o Bul OIS ddhill § dlac dlolge (1o Kol G dizgd e
Liris QI Sl O 3L pasdly duiel dg Sl gl il Gamy JUai S5l dulac go
A=) 10,53 Caidll Il dulac s oA whmall Ghn § wlgiw Bac a2y (puSulliglé

(L Bds @3 o olesd g dabdys d8)e and 2009 diew Syt eyl ells

i duisl) 01 GgrsIyl apd) dagejll jliodl dilac Lle glbl iUl gauall gl ksl §
& <ils @l elgll Joa g Sohalall o s disly doliwll e @
U e dia dia e euasigll’ g lbl il dawisll ol § @lylg]l Gedino
saall lio dS)lie cils) .gulyl Wyl oloy pai ga wlelall f,lg3 cuilas (sl

f d' X | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



</
jlrl Jol= LS‘A-” sl g d9y00 (4o Kals [L Cus dudoll 0d o s @ 05930
(U3 Llgs Jlgal Jlanl culb o oS 13] Lo @m0 of duisll

21 GaySIRl sl Ol s G oo casdy 2015 diw § duisll o 480 Golae] <L
8l Ol gad iy Leasinl | lgizo Gao o ST oo oSail | ¥ i . gl
2T Slhall 4yl Gg - uSalliglé it Lo ga §8lgi5 ol s of il welld Lléel §
ol Loy dtsll b cus duasd digrdl Jilul el Lle gliol a8 aif Jiuls olag,
Coog e 1308 JKwl ol i) Layal § el @ ogaclugg Ll § lopaid aslBaol

" L els sl o Lol

&) yol oty amy Slassgll g Jolatl] o uSllgle Lt &1 alill Syl s
olil) sl ] ol o @l @i igis)] Ly JISal Jaf 2006 di 8
JICls Sy oz g ool § dugisll dis J] il ¢ro lunge pladil &S Jo=
Groill b ] dogira alBaol asi of dusiall base JICub 30l waall lio § .Laf
Jaell poslasiel wliall as gas of Jal Gle dutall qul Siswg (il § "eglals”

sl 053 Gl vl i J] @il oysIl wudl Jlawy] duisll slef a8g "zl ]

G55 &3 o 9 ol ]l pladtel Joo dygisll Juoly JISaly
Shisly daslall

sac il § aildrolg dyiall 468, 0.all ey il G ISl oSal Jais Gl §
I Ol dygislly JISasly OIS ggeall el Gam] § .o oif (§o dapall Bamill gl &
i) dgiall Logils Juul wiglials’ 636 § criadly Lagi] Logie JISuly JI6 wlis ol
o3l o alials’ 6o pase sl el oST gl Ga il pe Hioon & Ui &
ole dyl] Ll | oSy Lagiglowe cupensiig] Jol> 186) galill § iadl, @l § Lils

(Gl

'F d‘ X | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



Q9 wolalS 6ob o G5 Guadly bl e G Higags (G 9995 psbie § cliue
il J] duiall Gulzy o § glandl Gle 839sll 8kl ol J] JSwly Gulzy . ohislg
Hyoi06 dLhS ¢rio Gl olial] uead w89 el e Gyl 6ligll

Olg sy e L Jlo of adisy OIS cus (JSwb 39l JoSadl wisl «wdgll 9,0 8o
g0 Bl Jlgbl cablbil cygish] JolS: elél § eleaill Jas Symo 0 5T le oty yo¥
083 (5 ey dsita & oyl o] & el dag cld) Jof sy Lol Lyad) aibact digeng 8Li6
sl G el Jsb oo JKeb olgi b el Go @8l 1o Lle Jlaidl clidss . bloa g8

dalBll Lile wilgs gas] Gle Ol slall ode cusid WL 3bj gas] Jils g .ol

Loasly8 uilSy ddall J] de e 3Ll clsnd woldl camad® :JIwb sL6f waall lio gg
Si=] oo Lipsd JLiy g Moy 0il) o Ll callsd §yal Lo L) el gl (o s
Ol @S9 Wl 0do J] cilog (oS asy lad J Sopd (ordiedl § 3855 0¥l Log Lo
ity ol Slilac duds 889 pads Of Lle o s 0lSy . laydew jlg= jmxis| adast
Cum d Glaop QW olall dbigsy @l oS Fduisll o Jwb J 85T Jais Gl &
- ruSpadll e duis] elBool onaisy Gl sl @l — e’ O Joi of Koy ¥ 2r0
389 Ly ¥l Ulomas US ) bl U1 bgenill a2 509 il 815 Gyl oS
S Gl Jo=> Yol go s (po Jol dopen jlg= Liin G Gl diengyll 8Lial cils

f & X0©O© | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



5/

49 (299

Liad &ls dulle deliv il ol piny dygall Jasll dabail [8og
deliall ode 85 jSyo sasill duyell @llo¥l Jicd Gus o¥gs s 150

Cus o> Julo 150 Liasd gls dille delio il losdl sy didgall Jasll dabil lasg
oliST & Lmisdl ool sy el § deliall 0dd &5 S)a dasill duyell olloyl Jias
223 Gyhll 030 e Lo [y of of elol dujlas e o)lizr] of aclos of GIL Gasus
@ @l U L89g «uasdl Gl Jal § Legues Y Sl puimy LaS . Lyae ddoull dsdlgll

Saill Slidgll § ol s8Il sl U 5 G iy o dabiio

JLal (Jlall § izl Ll ¢po Ll ST JLasll )Ll a2y Bomill gyl lylogl §
gl Lawly ddridl bgyol ¢y gl pasy™ Of JI o8l dimll 8)li9 ose j3lo )8
8yleall ddye oS5 Llall G wopslly wlilg «3lhwllo ()8l Grbo LBt iz bl Ligizg

aacill dgyell @llogl § bl

syl g8el «iigg Ll (pasis dabiia § sl lpumSle LSS £ro @il sa
L ¥ (Zaizll dudy e aclgdll (o dblize degazma jUb] § Luoluwl Jai sl duss ¢l
J> ¥ olbladl 1 oo pgileatal 0l ¥ adgo of olpesle Blaly olsil Jlasl
Sl iyl & Sllagl péaw an (JUll Jaw Lle 0lS Lo g2g z)lsdl & olSL Nl Ggas
S dhleyl blll OISas LaS 12014 diw Lsd cawas @1 ol oo Jlis ailslie i

781 Jolst o 2851 of hlog] § Lusoge St

oLl Al § G dwld dlalon whlal § oublell pé gadll Laly el gag
el OIS 0 weild & el Gl 2Ll Jalall* o] dghs OlpSle 05T Lo gog bl
Wty ol dis) adde oo of @81 38 Blirall Jlgaiall jgually daladll cldl] JUs p0
Ol «plaz olaied Loyt bl wagd tus 2006 diw ciss dpad J] olpsle
Glgivw Guasg Wlgiw Guas 80l Gzl Lidde coaSsg Uil Lulsl &l loyl @Sl

Jimsil @ ¢yag Al 150 (e Msd byl s 8Ls)

3 3" 8lS dih 2015 diw LB5Ug elud e Lol ciad wljgl=ill oda of J] 8)Ladl jass

el (ymw @16 @ lidll 4 bug " eodleall 806049 Joal* Olgic s dyyell ” qu
Josdlg iolaiedl ells § Loy diaisdl olBMsll cun Guig) <o ohlegl § wlzll

S § SLadl Al 8 pe 8eluul) cyuiyss e Wb (loill o] )l

'F d‘ X | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



Jlael olasse ye 8)lie Log (Dail delll "ol dpas” 91) ;9Ugaw @ clidl Jlae @iy

o qguizdl Jasl) dalall Olgidl Cals dediy jgadl 0d Lam) Lle A 08 JISwl oIS
&l madll 0id oo Gl Ll wssg® snall lie § B cus iyl Sl duogas
izl Jlas ok e Like caadl e disu gl asldaal o Sg "caogll G995 culs
ciot & Joi )i Sals il Jo crlagy b ko al 1615 cpill asléool allS'TSiia JISels 35919

S Pegasdl Gl Lo logi gmmd 98 Igils (JUL Sl 130 e

Bl5soly duinll 2o digy=d e dilga Lle Wlia JKwb st 2009 diw gla/ )L Jils
& el Jf asds il olustl J] 8)la] § "slsdl § LU ool a8 S Cus ooyl
dl a5 e 7 dolsdl gl Jelo (ailas i a8 s W16 JKuwl Slalg . lxuy
lads e oo Lo clad e Lacel 08 LS .all § gs walil 10 8l Glg Ul eoluogll
"6y21l b oy 98T of Ll ooyl oS g dasill wobidgll § soludl golgs § wlelus

"8)gilall lde @83y 0 I =yl i Lolas

[(x]

ol U ol 3l cicosl 0y (Seso8 bl 3o itlly Jasll il ] JIl boos
clall S35t 2009 diew § olsdl glbadll G Josy Sl sl J1B ol lio Gg il
s il § s ga L sl Gt ol Ulg las degyll eolelesdl ST oS @y oz il

) ) i)l lanlle e WSl S35 oo oSl Ll

f & X0©O© | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



</
Jolsy il Jwb JLog . Jawll 8)ljg0 dsall (§go=ll duecs J| 04'-‘»97 Jaul ‘Hr*bi 9 Ay
G81le alog JIwly of o5 paally sl 05T Lo g9 xS AUl Jf ol
dopeal Giaaill =l @)ls ol J Gas LS ool dbhie g dul=ll pledl Pl

'” I."... @}09.21.-39-0 a&blﬁn“

g ai] JBg Jul 8o wamill 9580 gal 4l syl @89l a)ls’ JU oladl i §
3o «el3 Rag Lsle dye il clasy il dyll slow] gl f 4iS) didlacas ol aiad
A oyl gyl Jag=s @ig 8amill dusell cliloyl dgs 8)léw J] Jog G Sbll Ayl

uSllglé 8 po ¥ s g sl

Ao 8yl elnil guaz § el A8 8,5 eyl il JorSIyl gl Jilsy) Lisg
Gk 2009 gilo/)Ll (30 28 §0legd gnb &o Jolsid a1 Ggign Grvo Jl duiell Jo=g
Jo= a5 dyzg pady Sl LI plgie s ¥lba 7 Jisiiw Gpoag=iige dablén” dl=a

Al ass 08 il of Jl Ldes dasiall JIll olegs JlsT bo olepwg ol oyl dddo

oy 8ol du )l @llodl 9as ¢ Jo¥l dlagll® 157 Lulidl JKuls Uo)e
sindly )=l eladll rranggeo 3 of (@b 9l o JS G «gyell izl
"l aiasi) Sy st s

saseill )l lylagly sasill wlbgll oo diggill dadall Lle Il 55) lgic o aéyl Ll
)l )8l asidb® daog @3 M1 JKwld Gulidl o @iy il o ddsll wlBllsllg
Olbta il LS 03929, pstly Jomy @l dxiall e algd ISl o2 dpmall il sl 10
o ol JB JKwb G aif Juolll GLAT LaS oMl dliiad § Lyl s dlac § b yuud

kil adg) JSLadl sy § lgssentts 28 Jl)loyl gaizll (po roolic

olaolga b sasdll duyell ool gas «Jo¥l dlagl 5T Luludl JKuwb oye w3 il
ol b gl o JS' & gyell gaizll § dueyd diub o g dawg¥l Gl § cuasdl dugyol
CAUl diagd) 1699 pasidl iy piudl )y eledl (rwgges 4o

W el s o 130 sinl) alanyl 3l oIyl sl dllasy § 0legd JIB sl (yo
3 porclus of oSa Ladll e of oS LS odaiin (85 of cesm g ol 3o ]
Jlsg 8),Sill @bl dugiall i §) U3 dols G 1gilS 18] Ls¥ (Kb dnasw digas
(3 )ladlg jiise 3L, dols)l @lBilel o)lide J] Gulsil

il § liog ...alaiodl ¢y xSl Lle as o) las cuyé Jlaa” olégs JIB waall lio
§ dlaizd] dimuiliwdl suiidly "% LAy =il e bt oS8 leg) 139 Héaw Lkl

'F d‘ X | Noonpost www.noonpost.com



el celld e elagdl il 89y lagy ol 9aw” (Jlby JKuwl pelio A8l Jubiell
gl b JS13a" d JBg jiwe J| 8)SAll duiell

otaiba7@hotmail.com

Fw: Montgomery County Sentinel; Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal - by
To: L

Reply-To:

This is all that came out.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Byron Fogan"

Date: Thu, 28 May 2009 16:28:27 -0400

To: Yousef Otaiba<otaiba@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: Montgomery County Sentinel: Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal

This is what the reporter came up with based on his conversations with Roman. Like we thought, he must not have found the information Roman was providing as credible. But, it seems, he has attempted to make Roman a
de-facto expert on the UAE. Very strange piece that won’t get a lot of traction...and that will ultimately, down the road, corrode any chance of Roman asserting something seditious later. Sounds like Roman just waived a
white flag, or got hosed by a reporter. Either way...not bad for us so far. We should, however, remain vigilant.

Byron K. Fogan
The Harbour Group

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:16 PM

To: Richard Mintz; I Byron Fogan

Subject: Montgomery County Sentinel: Local Writer Offers Perspective on UAE Deal

Local writer offers perspective on UAE deal

Top of Form

Published on: Thursday, May 28, 2009

From staff reports

They have oil. They want nuclear energy.

The United Arab Emirates, one of the country’s closest allies in the Middle East is also willing to bargain for it — pushing for closer ties to Washi
seeking nuclear technology.

and greater ion on a variety of issues while

And one local free-lance writer agrees with President Barack Obama’s recent decision that such a move would promote security in the region.
At least two senators have written Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton pushing for an agreement with the UAE to provide that country with the necessary technology.

“The UAE is a critical ally in the Persian Gulf, hosting U.S. military personnel, deploying forces in Afghanistan, and providing support to U.S. Air Force and Naval operations,” said a letter signed by U.S.
Senators Mary L. Landricu (D-LA) and George Voinovich (D-OH) and dated April 3, 2009.
Behind the drive for the nuclear plant is Ambassador Yousef bin Mani Saced al-Otaiba.

In a letter drafted in November, 2008, Ambassador Otaiba outlined his country’s need for nuclear energy.

“The national annual peak demand for electricity is calculated to rise to more than 40,000 megawatts by 2020. Current, committed capacity can meet only half of this Nuclear power generation would be best
able to meet this need,” Otaiba said.

But not everyone in the U.S. government is agreeable to supplying the UAE with nuclear technology.

Senator John Kyl (R-AZ) has questioned the UAE’s involvement with Iran, and the ability of the UAE to enforce export controls.
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otaiba7@hotmail.com
Fw
To:

Sent via BlackBerry.

-----0Original Message-----

From: "Byron Fogan"

Date: Wed, 07 Mar 2007 16:16:25
To:<otaiba7 @hotmail.com>
Subject: Re:

| FUCK WHORES!!!! Tell Roman to get ready for a DANA trip!!!!

Byron K. Fogan

2L-AIbanI Law School

"Out beyond right and wrong, there is a field---Let us meet there!"

-Rumi

| | | "Yousef Al Otaiba" <ptaiba7 @hotmail.com> 03/07/07 4:09 PM >>>
Pretty tony pimpin...........

Right back at ya slut!
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Yousef Al Otaiba ] Sent - Yousef Al Otaiba December 28, 2013 at 10:13 AM >
Re: Oasis

To: Hamiltor eb

Just need a rough estimate on the number if possible. Perhaps you can check with BF himself.

Payment for lawyer will happen soon, we're a little slow due to holidays. Omar is the right address on the
payment.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----Original Message-----

From: Losb Hamiton NN
Date: Sat, 28 Dec 2013 18:11:11

To: <otaiba7 @ hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Oasis

No info yet. Update:

* BF new lawyer has met with line prosecutors. They are still not committing either way on what they will do
next re charging him.

* we have asked prosecutors on behalf of embassy for access to the records and the IRS agent so we can
assemble the facts on the Oasis accounts. Again no comeback so far.

* we have not received payment from embassy on the invoice containing the retainer for the new BF lawyer.
| plan to check with on that on Monday. (Or is JJllthe one to check with?). | keep telling the new
lawyer it's coming.

* my understanding from BF was that Oasis received ~$7m. The BF misuse items were $1.9m, according to
govt. | don't know what was paid out on non-BF legit expense items. So something below $5m should still
be in the account.

* 1 will call lead prosecutor this week to tell him we want to get Oasis wound up and the money moved to a
new fund. Will report back on what | hear.

-----Original Message-----

From: Yousef Al Otaiba [otaiba7 @hotmail.com <mailto:otaiba7 @hotmail.com> ]
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2013 12:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Loeb, Hamilton

Subject: Oasis

Do we have a better sense of how much funds will be recovered from oasis foundation?
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